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Addendum No. 1 
 

 
Date: September 29, 2016 
 
To:  Elevator Contractors  
 
From: Bob Anderson – Project Manager, DFCM 
 
Reference: Elevator Modernization-Provo Regional Center 
  Division of Facilities Construction and Management  
  DFCM Project No. 15038310 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet 3 pages 
 Building Floor Plans  8 pages 
 Total   11 pages  
  
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this Addendum apply 
to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving the portion of the work added, 
deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
 
1.1 SCHEDULE:  There are no project schedule changes. 
 
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS:   
 
 QUESTION and ANSWER  
 

1. During the prebid meeting, Bob Anderson indicated that the Matheson Courthouse 
and Provo Regional modernization projects will be awarded to a single vendor.  
Please confirm that these projects will be awarded as one project but managed 
independent of each other invoicing, etc. 

 Separate projects; separate contracts; managed independently. 

 

2. The existing elevators appear to be tied into a shunt trip up from the electrical 
disconnects which will provide shunt trip operation for all elevators as a group.  In our 
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survey, it was brought up that this configuration might change.  Please confirm that 
the State of Utah/DFCM wants each elevator to shunt trip per hoistway and per 
disconnect independent of each other 

Yes, the State of Utah/DFCM requires each elevator to shunt-trip per hoistway and per 
disconnect independent of each other. 

 

3.  Please confirm the location of the elevator monitoring system computer.  Will a 
 separate PCbased system in each elevator group machine room and able to be 
 accessed remotely via a webbased interface? 

 The elevator monitoring system will be located in the DFCM Facilities Office in the 
 basement of the building. Yes, a separate PC-based system in each elevator group 
 machine room and be able to be accessed remotely via a web-based interface. 

 

4. What are the building’s hours of operation for the public and when are contractors 
 able to work in the building (hours)? 

 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM. The awarded elevator contractor can work anytime; public 
 hours, after hours, weekends, holidays. Please visit the Project Risk Factors in the 
 RFP. 

 

5. What time frame should bidders consider as their window for noisy activities and 
 conversely, what hours are “quiet hours?”  

 I would visit this during your interview as a key item and do so based off your vast 
 experience of elevator modernization in large occupied office buildings.  The Selection 
 Committee would be interested on what you have to say. That is, if your Firm is Short-
 Listed. 

 

6. Are there any other “special restrictions” the DFCM or building has in terms of the 
successful bidder working on and completing the project? 

 If you have or think of any “special restrictions” based off your vast experience of 
elevator modernization in large occupied office buildings I would visit this during your 
interview as a key item. That is, if your Firm is Short-Listed. 

 

7. Will all craning be required to be performed on the weekends or after hours on weekdays? 

 DFCM would strongly suggest it because it was covered in the Mandatory Pre-Submittal site 
 Meeting that the only available area to spot and crane and hoist is at the East side of the 
 building in the parking lot. 

 

8. Is a building layout drawing available for bidders to review and plan accordingly? 

 Yes, attached to the addendum are the building’s Fire Alarm System drawings per floor and 
 also you can visit the building’s haz-mat survey pages 57 through 63 entitled Floor Plans. 

 

9. While bidders are to provide wiring and software provisions in the elevators for card 
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readers and cameras for future use, will the DFCM handle all security vendor 
interfacing (i.e. card reader company, providing the new or replacement card readers, 
etc.) during the project? 

 No, please propose software provisions for all 3 traction elevators. 

 

10. Are bidders to include the cost of interim, warranty and 5year maintenance contract in the 
base proposal cost? 

 Yes. 

 

11. Does the $680,000 estimated construction cost include the cost of the 
maintenance requirements noted in the “Notice to Contractors?” 

 Yes. 

 

12. What size storage/laydown area will be available at the building and is it secured and protected 
from the weather? 

 Covered sub-parking area; 2 parking stalls provided in this area; dock can be used for storage 
 and mobilization; this area is secured and protected. 

 

13. Liquidated damages (LDs) were noted within the “Description of Work” as applying 
“…for failure to meet individual elevator schedule.”  Will the mutuallyagreed upon 
installation schedule be the basis of such LDs? 

 Yes. 

 

14. What is the daily amount for the LDs? 

 $500.00 per day as listed in this Addendum. 

 

15. Is a bid bond required for this project SEPARATE from the Scott Matheson 
Courthouse project (i.e. two (2) bid bonds for the project and both buildings in its 
entirety)? 

 Separate Bid Bonds. 
 

16. Does the DFCM require a separate “management plan and statement of qualifications” 
submittal for each building or within the same submittal and different sections? 

 Separate Management Plans; Separate Statement of Qualifications. 

 

 

 

 
 


















